
Warning External

From:                                 Steve Baker (Place)
Sent:                                  Mon, 10 Jan 2022 10:41:53 +0000
To:                                      Dev Control Enquiries
Cc:                                      Gregory, Kay
Subject:                             21/00761/FUL Bank Villa, Pit Lane, Pleasley. Erection of one detached dwelling 
with parking - archaeology

Dear Kay,
Thank you for consulting on the above planning application. The proposals will have no 
archaeological impact.
Regards
 
 
Steve Baker MA MCIfA | Archaeologist 
Conservation, Heritage and Design Service, Derbyshire County Council
07795 255837| steve.baker@derbyshire.gov.uk
 

Join thousands of local residents who receive regular county council news direct to their inbox. 
Go to our website and click on the Sign Up button. 

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high quality 
services. You can find out more about us by visitingwww.derbyshire.gov.uk.
If you want to work for us go to our job pages on www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs. You can register 
for e-mail alerts, download job packs and apply on-line.

Please Note 
This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that are not 
the views of Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If this email was 
sent to you in error please notify us by replying to the email. Once you have done this please 
delete the email and do not disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it.
Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of 
this email may be disclosed.
Any personal information you have given us will be processed in accordance with our privacy 
notices, available at www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices.

Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails.
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